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CITY CLERK, FRESNO COLIVER L. BAInes 111

Councilmember, District Three

MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 23, 2014
TO: Steve Brandau, Council President

& Members of the Fresno City Council

FROM: Oliver L. Baines Ill, Member of the Fresno City Council, District 3

THROUGH: Yvonne Spence, CMC, City Clerk

SUBJECT: Notification of Appointment by Councilmember Baines
to Board or Commission

___Reappointment

X_ New Appointment

Name of Appointee: Yvonne La Venture
Appointed To: Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee
Term: At pleasure of Council Member

OLBCommitteeAppointment-La Venture 10-23-14
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OL1vER L. Banes I11

Councilmember, District Three

October 14, 2014

Yvonne La Venture

Dear Mrs. La Venture,

Congratulations. You have been selected as a member to the Bicycle and Pedestrian
Advisory Committee.

Thank you for applying to the seat. Your formal appointment will be on the upcoming
City Council meeting as a consent item.

For meeting committee information, materials, meeting dates, and updates, please
contact the staff rep in Public Works’ Traffic and Engineering Services Division.

Thank you for your service to our community.

Sincere

Oliver L. Baines, il
Councilmember, District Three

cc: Public Works Administration
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